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From: L._._.-._._.......Jb)S...)_..b.).(?J~._._._._._._._._._._. @corecivic.cam] 
Sent: 9/13/2024 8:31:21 PM 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) )L).ice dh , ox, --•-----•-----•-----•-----•----

CC: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) J@corecivic.com]; ._._._._._. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) Y@corecivic.com] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I@corecivic.com] 

Subject: CoreCivic Response to ICE West Coast Multi-State RFI (San Francisco AOR) 
Attachments: CoreCivic Response-California City Correctional Center (San Francisco AOR).pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Please use the Cofense Resort Phishiri button to resort. If the button is not present. click here and follow instructions. 

Good Afternoon Ms (b)(6Mbx 7RRC 1 and Mr (b)(6M,(b)(7)(c)j 

In accordance with the instructions provided in the Request for Information (RFI) issued by Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement (ICE) for West Coast Multi-State detention facility services, we are submitting our responses via email for 
each geographic area of interest. Attached to this email, please find CoreCivic's response for our California City 
Correctional Center for ICE's San Francisco AOR. 

If you have any questions regarding our submission, please feel free to contact me via the information listed below. 

Thank.vou, 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

L (.b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._ 
Managing Director, Proposal Development 
CoreCivic 
5501 Virginia Way, Suite[ _~m1 
Brentwood, TN 37027 
Phone: 615-263.i^Ns~.ro~N~~ 

Email (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) t @c re ivic:c rr 

REL0000104800 2024-ICLI-00047    0235



From: _ .__.(_!'.)_(s)_r_lb)(?1.(_c.1__ __ _..@corecivic.com] 
Sent: 9/13/2024 8:29:28 PM
To:

-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• •-•-•-•-•-•- • -•-•-• 
- 

-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• 
_ 

-._ 
. 

-._._ 
-- 

_. 

tb)(6)1blhl(C1 @ice.dhs.gov 
. . ' 

CC: Lb)(6),(b)(7)lCZ _ @corecivic.com] _._._._._. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._._._._._._. @corecivic.com] (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

L.(b)(6),(b)(7)(C). ? @ corecivic.com] 
Subject: CoreCivic Responses to ICE West Coast Multi-State RFI (El Paso AOR) 
Attachments: CoreCivic Response-Cibola County Correctional Center (El PasoAOR).pdf; CoreCivic Response-Torrance County 

Detention Facility(El PasoAOR).pdf 

:CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT clicklinks or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 

:sender. Pleaseusethe Cofense Report Phishingbutton to report. If the button is not present, click heeandfollowinstructions. 

Good Afternoon Ms 

(b)r6€.(bX7)(c)( 

and Mr 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(c) 

In accordance with the instructions provided in the Request for Information (RFI) issued by Immigration and Customs 

Enforcement (ICE) for West Coast Multi -State detention facility services, we are submitting our responses via email for 

each geographic area of interest. Attached to this email, please fined CoreCivic's responses for our Cibola County 

Correctional Center and our Torrance County Detention Facility for ICE's El Paso AOR. 

If you have any questions regarding our submission, please feel free to contact me via the information listed below. 

_Thank.y-ou, 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Managing Director, Proposal Development 

CoreCivic 

5501 Virginia Way, Suite -

Brentwood, TN 37027 

Phone: 615- 263

Email, (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) rz 
coreciviccom 

REL0000104801 
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(b)(6)9(b)(7)(C) From:

Sent: 9/17/2024 12:20:53 PM 
To: 

i.---.---.---.---.---.---.---.---.---.---.(b)(_6),(b)(7)(C) -------- -- -- -- - 
Subject: FW: Kastel Enterprises MK, LLC - 8(a), HubZone, WOSB - Request for Meeting 
Attachments: Rapid Response Support (Updated).pdf; Kastel Tri Fold Brochure (Updated).pdf; Kastel Enterprises One Pager (1).pdf 

From ._._._._. (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) @kastelenterprises.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 4:00 PM 

To: L.
-

 (b)(6).,(b)(7).(C)._._._._._._._._ @ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: Kastel Enterprises MK, LLC - 8(a), HubZone, WOSB - Request for Meeting 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click here and follow instructions. 

DearL(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 

I am reaching out on behalf of Kastel Enterprises MK, LLC, a certified 8(a), HubZone, and Woman-Owned 
Small Business (WOSB). We believe our unique qualifications and capabilities align well with the needs of your 
organization. Reference NAICS Code: 561612 Security Guards and Patrol Services 
Our expertise goes beyond for ICE West Coast Multi-State RFI. Kastel Enterprises MK, LLC offers a wide 
range of goods and services that can support your organization in various capacities. We are confident that our 
comprehensive capabilities can add significant value to your projects, allowing us to collaborate effectively on 
your upcoming initiatives. 
We would greatly appreciate the opportunity to meet with you to discuss potential set-aside and sole source 
opportunities and explore how we can work together. 
Please let us know if there is a convenient time for us to connect by responding to this email. We look forward 
to the possibility of working together. 
Thank you for your consideration. 
Best regards, 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Business Development Specialist 
Kastel Enterprises 

1-800-64041e11s'.~e~„„"' --
4 Yacht Club Drive, Unit " 
Daphne, Al 36526

~~,,~w] astelerrterprises.c~)nI 

Certifications: 8(a), HUBZone, WOSB, WBE, DBE 
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:1.:*l.:.FJ:.U.*klI1 0-

Kastel Enterprises is a certified 8(a), WOSB, HUBZone, and DBE 
small business that was formed in 2014 and rebranded in 2019 
with the intent to specialize in servicing Government agencies. 
With proven past performance as a prime contractor, we are 
committed to creating ease of experience with our standard of 
excellence for customer service and support. Please review our 
CPARS as a reference. 

GCE, 93,x..58 
;v >, SVC5U6D9JNQS
DUNS 095285054 

E,i Froces,F' :-ysical DisrriLut!on, and Logistics Consulting Services 
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Av'MP, 0 VA E: $7. 1 M ; 777. Help Services 

; !?3 S Security Guards and Patrol Services 
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U TTI0S s1IM7E5: W912442402006 t= ' '20 .JanitorialServices 

;:U ?A I%RO i . ;` 51,679,429.52 iI735I Linen Supply 

2552 Industrial Launderers 

577  7 All Other Consumer Goods Rental 
~E ~g ~,p g~ ~g NATIONAL TRAINING CENTER — Life Support .5;F:;7 Commercial and Institutional Building Construction 

(NTC) Rotation 24-07 Contract Number to Support 1st Brigade, . i '€i? , Site Preparation Contractors 
<cf i F All Other Speciaiby Trade Contractors 

Second Infantry Division (1-2) Stryker Brigade Combat Team (SECT) ~I7 ;,t 7 is Drycieaning and Laundry Services (except Coir:-Operated) 

7 Other Heavy arld Civil Engineering Construction 
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From: BHPE LLC [ss@bh.pe] 
Sent: 8/15/2024 4:4.5 :2.4P I 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: ICE West Coast Multi-State RFI 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT cl i ck l inks or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Pleaseusethe Cofense Report Phishinebutton to report. If the button is not present. click here and follow instructions. 

This email formally expresses BHPE LLC's interest in the Posted Contract Opportunity for (ICE West Coast 
Multi-State RFI). Our team is enthusiastic about collaborating with your agency on this initiative and helping 
you achieve its goals. 

We possess extensive experience in identifying solutions that effectively address customer needs. We'd be 
thrilled to contribute to your market research efforts by providing any valuable information and insights we can 
offer. This collaborative approach will ensure we develop solutions that precisely meet your customers' 
requirements. 

For your reference, BHPE LLC has completed the annual representations and certifications within the System 
for Award Management (SAM) accessible at httpsJ/sam.gov/. Additionally, BHPE does not provide covered 
telecommunications equipment or services in our government contracts. 

Please don't hesitate to reach out if you require any additional information or have specific questions regarding 
our qualifications or approach. We're happy to assist in any way possible. We would also appreciate a 
confirmation email acknowledging receipt of this email. 

httpsl/sa m. govlopp/b062 f46b8208474 f807afDa75 eOd320 f/view 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Best Regards,
Market Research Team 405 .47 ] c'] 

Request For Information Team 1 415.734.0380 
Office 1405.205. (^Xl(^)H 
BHPE LLC I UEI: UPDJHPJUYQ71 I CAGE: 9SWS7 
FAR 19.5 I SDVOSB I VOSB I IEE I ISBEE 

CONFIDENTIAL: Intended recipient only. Unauthorized disclosure is prohibited. Notify the sender of errors & 
destroy the message. 

REL0000104806 2024-ICLI-00047    0243



From: 
Sent: 

, _...Jb1i6)1b_gfj .— @geogroup.com] 
9_/_1.3_/_2.0. 2. 4. 8_:_4.4_:_5.9_ PM _ 

CC: _._._._._ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)  @geogroup.com];!.-- ........ ) _._._._i@geogroup.com] 
Subject: The GEO Group Responses to ICE RFI for Multi-State Detention Facility Services for the El Paso, Seattle, and San 

Francisco Areas of Responsibility 
Attachments: 0. GEO West Coast Multi-State RFI Cover Letter.pdf; GEO Response to El Paso AOR.pdf; GEO Response to Seattle 

AOR.pdf; GEO Response to San Francisco AOR.pdf 

CAUTION. This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the 
sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click here and follow instructions. 

Dear Ms ̀(b) )('>(~) and Mr.! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Please find attached The GEO Group's responses to the Request for Information (RFI) issued by 
the U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) for Multi-State Detention Facility 
Services for the El Paso, Seattle, and San Francisco Areas of Responsibility. Please kindly 
confirm receipt of this email. 

If you should have any questions or need any additional information, please don't hesitate to 
contact us. 

Kind regards, 

1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 

PROPOSAL MANAGER, PROPOSAL DEVELOPMENT 

The GEO Group, Inc. 
4955 Technology Way 
Boca Raton FL, 33431 

Tel: 561 999!(b)( .@IITIt ' i Fax: 561999 5555 

I (b)(6).(b)(7)(c) ̀ b)il  geoo g ro u p. corn 
www.geogroup.com 

Learn more about the GEO story: yy ors w.ae  gt ?. f

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which 
they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, 
be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is 
strictly prohibited. if you have received this email in error, please immediately notify by replying to this email. 

REL0000105843 2024-ICLI-00047    0244



From: [ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
To: 
Cc: 

_ _ _ _(b)(6)_(b)(7)(_p)_:=
L _— 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Subject: Sabot Consulting Response to ICE RFI Multi-State Detention Facility Support 
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 2:16:58 PM 
Attachments: Sabot Consulting ICE SLC AOR Facility RFO Response vl.pdf 

CAUTION This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not 

present, click bcr and follow instructions. 

~Ib116L@II]IICI IDear Mr. .;;._._._._._._and M (b)(7)(C) 
l _ .. 

Sabot Consulting is pleased to offer the attached response to the ICE RFI for Multi-State 
Detention Facility Support. 
Our proposed solution is focused on the Salt Lake Field Office. 

We look forward to further discussions regarding this important ICE need. 

Warmest Regards, 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)_._. 
Principal 
Sabot Consulting 
916-712+ 6. c 

REL0000105847 2024-ICLI-00047    0245



From: ' (b)(6),(b)(7)(C).~._._._._._._._._.. 
To: ___ 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Cc: ` (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i 
Subject: RFI Submission Response: Multi-State Detention Facility Support 
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 11:43:23 AM 
Attachments: imaae001.pna 

image002.i na 
irr:aae003.pna 
image004.ona 
RFI Response Multi-State Detention Facility Support.pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
-ecognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not 
Dresent, click qtr and follow instructions. 

•.. _ •• 

~- r a a~ • r r a r 

Thank you for the opportunity. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact 
us. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
DirecTor; 'Development 
Office: (801) 693 i.b....b)1D(c) 

500 N. Marketplace Drive 
Centerville, Utah 84014 

REL0000105848 2024-ICLI-00047    0246



r- •- •- •- •- •- •- •-- --•- •- •- •- •- •I 
From: i (bJ(61b)(7)jCJ_~._._._._._._., 
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(B),lb)17)(c) 
Subject: GEO Response to Multi-State Detention Facility Support RFI - Harlingen AOR 
Date: Sunday, June 23, 2024 1:45:21 PM 
Attachments: GEO Response to Multi-State Detention Su000rt RFI-Harlingen AOR.odf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not 
present, click here and follow instructions. 

)r6),(b)r7nc) j  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i Dear Mr (b._._ ,and Mr. 

Please find attached GEO's response to the to the Request for Information 
(RFI) issued by the U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) for 
Multi-State Detention Facility Support for the Harlingen Area of 
Responsibility. Please kindly confirm receipt of this email. 

If you should have any questions or need any additional information, please 
don't hesitate to contact us. 

Kind regards, 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

_._ _._._.i. i MSb1(?!(c)_._._._._. 
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, CLIENT RELATIONS 

The GO Group, Inc.`' 
4955 Technology Way 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 

Tel: 561 999((^X6) mc)i - Fax: 561 999 7643 

~nrww, eoL roua.cccm 

Learn more about the GEO story. .w r s r r 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the 

individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you are riot the intended recipient or the person 

responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in 

error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If 

you have received this email in error, please irnmedi t ly not 4y dy replying to this email. 
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: L ! (b)(S),(b)(7)(c)Y 

Subject: GEO Response to Multi-State Detention Facility Support RFI for Chicago AOR 

Date: Sunday, June 23, 2024 1:42:46 PM 
Attachments: GEO Response to Multi-State Detention Su000rt RFI-Chicago AOR.rsdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not 
present, click here and follow instructions. 

Dear Mr. l(b)(6)(b)plrcl land Mr (b)c6h(b)(7)(C) 

Please find attached GEO's response to the to the Request for Information 
(RFI) issued by the U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) for 
Multi-State Detention Facility Support for the Chicago Area of Responsibility. 
Please kindly confirm receipt of this email. 

If you should have any questions or need any additional information, please 
don't hesitate to contact us. 

.Kind. regards, 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.; 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._._._. 
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, CLIENT RELATIONS 

The GO Group, Inc.® 
4955 Technology Way 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 

Fax: 561 999 7643 
i ronel.romxc)?a~.q~p~ rain ;fg1I.I. 

Llvwsnr. eof rou ,com 

Learn more about the GEO for i c e 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the 

individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you are riot the intended recipient or the person 

responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in 

error and that any use;, dissemirati,on, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If 

you have received this email in error, please immediately notify by replying to this email. 

REL0000105850 2024-ICLI-00047    0248



From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: CoreCivic Response to RFI: ICE Multi-State Detention Facility Support (Harlingen AOR) 
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 4:27:48 PM 
Attachments: CoreCivic Response - Facility in Dilley, Texas (Harlingen AOR).pdf 

CAUTION; This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not 
present, click ber and follow instructions. 

Mr;(b)(6),(b)(7)(a nd tV1rJ, (b)(6),(b)17nC) 

In accordance with the instructions provided in the Request for Information (RFI) issued by 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) for Multi-State Detention Facility Support, we 
are submitting our responses via email for each geographic area of interest. Attached to 
this email, please see CoreCivic's response for our Facility in Dilley, Texas for ICE's 
Harlingen AOR. 

If you have any questions regarding our submission, please feel free to contact me via the 
information listed below. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Managing Director, Proposal Development 
CoreCivic 
5501 Virginia Way, Suit""°_'! 
Brentwood, TN 37027 
Phone:
Email (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I cr..ore~.iv€cc.Qrfl 

(i) This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use 
of the intended recipient(s). If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete this e-mail and any associated files from your system. (ii) Views or 
opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent 
those of CoreCivic. (iii) The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for errors or omissions caused by e-mail 
transmission or any damage caused by any virus transmitted by or with this e-mail. This email 
has been scanned for content and viruses by the Symantec Email 
Security.cloud service. 
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From:

To:  (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Cc:
Subject: CoreCivic Responses to RFI: ICE Multi-State Detention Facility Support (Salt Lake City AOR) 
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 4:28:43 PM 
Attachments: CoreCivic Response - Nevada Southern (Salt Lake City AOR).pdf 

CoreCivic Response - California City Correctional Center (Salt Lake City AOR).pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not 
present, click i!s>r and follow instructions. 

M r I (b56)Ib)7llg land M r. cbue.......(c) 

In accordance with the instructions provided in the Request for Information (RFI) issued by 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) for Multi-State Detention Facility Support, we 
are submitting our responses via email for each geographic area of interest. Attached to 
this email, please see CoreCivic's responses for our Nevada Southern Detention Center 
and our California City Correctional Center for ICE's Salt Lake City AOR. 

If you have any questions regarding our submission, please feel free to contact me via the 
information listed below. 

Re ards, 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Managing Director, Proposal Development 

CoreCivic 

5501 Virginia Way, Suite[ . I

Brentwood, TN 37027 

Phone: 615-263E 

Email,.

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
To: (_b)(6 9)_._._._._.
Cc: (b)(6) (b)(?)(C) 

._._._._.v 

Subject: CoreCivic Response to RFI: ICE Multi-State Detention Facility Support (Chicago AOR) 
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 4:28:41 PM 
Attachments: CoreCivic Response - Midwest Regional Reception Center (Chicago AOR).pdf 

CAUTION; This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not 
present, click ber and follow instructions. 

Mr. Ib116Lb7llcl ;and Mr (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

In accordance with the instructions provided in the Request for Information (RFI) issued by 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) for Multi-State Detention Facility Support, we 
are submitting our responses via email for each geographic area of interest. Attached to 
this email, please see CoreCivic's response for our Midwest Regional Reception Center 
for ICE's Chicago AOR. 

If you have any questions regarding our submission, please feel free to contact me via the 
information listed below. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Managing Director, Proposal Development 

CoreCivic 

5501 Virginia Way, Suite ['H 

Brentwood, TN 37027 

Phone: 615 2631 

Email (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) cot ec.ivc:.<.c r? 
L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.: 

(i) This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use 
of the intended recipient(s). if you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender 
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

t--- (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Multi-State Detenti  no_Facility Support- RFI U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Immigration Detention 

Services 
Date: Sunday, June 23, 2024 9:30:19 AM 
Attachments: Multi-State Detention Facility Su ort- RFI U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement Immigration Detention 

Services.adf 

: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not 
lick J r and follow instructions. 

Thank you, 

------------- --- - --- -----------------------~_._._(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)._._. 
Active DeplQvrrlent Systems (ADS) 
P 512-264- -------- F 512-264-1445 
www.cictivedeployment.com 
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Multi-State Detention Facility Support - Request for Information 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Immigration Detention Services 

A. Introduction 

The United States Department of Homeland Security (DHS), U.S. Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement (ICE) is issuing this request for information (RFI) in accordance with Federal 
Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Part 10 to identify possible detention facilities to house 
noncitizens and immigration violators in support of its public safety mission under the authority 
of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), as amended. 

The intent of this RFI is to obtain market information for planning purposes and to determine 
appropriate strategies to meet the agency's requirements. This RFI is issued solely for 
informational and planning purposes and does not constitute an RFP or a commitment to an RFP 
in the future. Responses to this notice are not considered offers and cannot be accepted by the 
government to form a binding contract. Responders are advised that the government will not pay 
for any information or administrative costs incurred in response to this announcement and 
information submitted in response to this RFI will not be returned. ICE may use the information 
submitted to this RFI to determine any potential for future requirements and contingent on 
available funding. 

B. Facility Overview and ICE Preferences 

ICE is seeking available detention facilities for single adult populations (male and female) in the 
following areas: 

Chicago ERO Field Office includes Illinois, Indiana, Wisconsin, Missouri, Kentucky, 
Kansas 

Point of Contact: Chic~iiyo.Outrc.ach(i .ice.dhs.f, ov 

• Harlingen ERO Field Office includes south Texas 

Point of Contact: l-1arlingen.Ouu.treachi is .ill s, ov 

• Salt Lake City ERO Field Office includes Utah, Idaho, Montana, Nevada 

Point of Contact: SaItL;akeCity.Outreach;i ;.ice,dhhs.gov 

Facilities should be within a two-hour surface commute of an ICE field office or sub-office (see 
below for listing). Interested parties may propose one or more facilities in each AOR and may 
also support multiple AORs. Facilities may be publicly or privately owned and publicly or 
privately operated. Please submit the information below for each geographic area of interest. 
Submissions should be clearly labeled with the geographic area of interest and are limited to 15 
pages including photographs. 
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Proposed solutions must be capable of providing all infrastructure, services, equipment, and 
personnel necessary to house ICE noncitizens in a safe and secure environment in accordance 
with I('1 onan€ati l detention , t ai ida d s ati.onal .l; et nti.on 'standards 0anads 21.9 and Per.t:ormance ---- ---------------- ------------------------------------------------------------------------ ( ..... .... .... .... .... .... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 
Ba d N lion€al .1'.)ctc t on. itndirds.201._1). If your organization is unable to comply with these 
standards, please clearly describe what additional efforts are required., including renovations, 
staffing, etc. 

Additionally, ICE is seeking the following: 

• Approximately 850 to 950 detention beds (15%-20% for females) for low, medium-
low, medium-high, and high-level security adult noncitizens, to include a dedicated 
dorm(s) or special housing unit(s) for ICE noncitizens with custody classifications of 
medium-high and high. 

• Facilities with segregation unit(s), an infirmary, and local access to general acute 
hospital care to include an emergency room, surgical and mental health services, and 
access to public and commercial transportation routes and services. 

• Dedicated facilities solely for ICE use are preferred. However, ICE will consider 
detention facilities housing other detained populations if separation from ICE 
detainees is maintained. 

• For additional information regarding ICE's detention network please visit: 
ht pso!/vv,-v:?voice.,2o~ ;'detain.!detentio:.1--ma ~a er ~e t. - - --- -------------- ------ ------ ...... ..... ...... ......-----...------...------...------.... ... ... ..... 

C. RFI Responses: 

Interested parties should submit the following information: 
o Point of Contact information (name, title, phone number, address, email address). 
o Facility address(es). 
o Facility information: percentage of proposed facility for ICE use up to 100%. 

Less than 100% is acceptable; however, provide the composition of other 
populations and their percentage of the overall facility capacity. 

o Facility Ownership. 
o Proposed Facility Operator. 
o Date of last use, population, and operator. 
o Dedicated or Shared Facility. 
o Year built. 
o Capacity: 

- Number of housing units and beds (by gender and classification) 
- Beds available for ICE use 
- General population (GP) Beds 
- Intake Beds 
- Segregation Beds 
- Medical Beds 

REL0000107774.0001 2024-ICLI-00047    0254



o Information on medical, dental, and mental health clinical space. 
o Capacity and information on visitation areas to include video teleconferencing 

space and capabilities. 
o Capacity and information on administrative space and parking availability for ICE 

and various stakeholders. 
o Size of, and information on, outdoor recreation area. 
o Photographs of the exterior and interior. 
o Timeframe for availability for ICE use. 
o Transportation distances and names of local hospitals, transportation hubs 

(airport, bus, train), fire stations, and immigration court. 
o Availability of, and access to, local consulates and pro-bono legal services 

• Interested parties should also provide responses to the following: 

o Current detention or transportation services provided to ICE, Customs and Border 
Protection, U.S. Marshals Service, Federal Bureau of Prisons, or other federal 
agencies. 

o In the past, the government has priced detention contracts with an all-in bed day 
rate. Provide other pricing structures that you believe could be used to better 
distribute risk between the government and a contractor which might result in 
better operational and business outcomes for all parties. 

o Any recommended changes to ICE's requirements to better meet best value, i.e., 
by reducing cost substantially without sacrificing the effectiveness of core 
operations. 

o Identity potential hiring/staffing challenges. 
o List potential impediments to facility operation (pending or expected legal issues, 

state/county statutes, political concerns including opposition to ICE mission 
within local and state government/community, etc.). 

D. RFI Submission 

Responses must be submitted no later than 5 p.m. Eastern Time on 23 June 2024. Responses 
cannot exceed 15 pages in length. Responses shall be submitted to the following personnel via 
email: 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) contracting Officer, (b►cs),cb)c'►(c) i dlis.g3ov 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ , Contract Specialist,[ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov 

Contractors may provide additional feedback (i.e., questions, comments, etc.) to the government 
regarding this RFI. Government responses to industry feedback will not be provided or 
published. However, if formally solicited, industry feedback may be considered when finalizing 
the solicitation documentation including the requirements of the Statement of Work. 

Please note that responses to this RFI may be subject to a Freedom. of Information Act release. If 
any information in the response is proprietary, then it must be clearly identified and labeled as 
such. 
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CHI Sub-Field Office 1013 Morgan Town Road Bowling Green KY 42101 
CHI Sub-Field Office 4715 W. Junction Street Springfield MO 65802 
CHI Sub-Field Office 555 North Woodlawn Street Wichita KS 67208 
CHI Sub-Field Office 607 W Santa Fe Street Garden City KS 67846 
CHI Sub-Field Office 654 S. 7th St Louisville KY 40203 
CHI Field Office 101 Ida B. Wel ls Drive, Suite 4000 Chicago IL 60605 
CHI Sub-Field Office 11125 N Ambassador Drive, Suite 100 Kansas City MO 64153 
CHI Sub-Field Office 1222 Spruce Street St. Louis MO 63103 
CHI Sub-Field Office 7355 Woodland Drive Indianapolis IN 46278 
CHI Sub-Field Office 211 19th Street Rock Island IL 61201 
CHI Sub-Field Office 1300 Harrison Street, Room 0151 Fort Wayne IN 46802 
CHI Sub-Field Office 1930 Beach Street Broadview IL 60155 
CHI Sub-Field Office 310 E. Knapp Street Milwaukee WI 53202 
CHI Sub-Field Office 222 W. Washington Ave. , Suite 700 Madison WI 53703 
HLG Field Office 1717 Zoy Street Harlingen TX 78552 
HLG Sub-Field Office 27991 Buena Vista Blvd Los Fresnos TX 78566 
HLG Sub-Field Office 2202 Cornerstone Blvd Edinburg TX 78539 
HLG Sub-Field Office 500 E. Mann Road, Suite A3 Laredo TX 78041 
HLG Sub-Field Office 216 West Village Blvd, Suite 205 Laredo TX 78041 
HLG Sub-Field Office 9149 TX-44 Corpus Christi TX 78406 
SLC Field Office 2975 Decker Lake Dr, Suite 100 Salt Lake City UT 84119 
SLC Sub-Field Office 1711 6th Avenue N, Suite 3 Bi llings MT 59101 
SLC Sub-Field Office 1185 S. Vinnell Way Boise ID 83709 
SLC Sub-Field Office 2800 Skyway Drive Helena MT 59602 
SLC Sub-Field Office 501 S. Las Vegas Blvd., Suite 200 Las Vegas NV 89101 
SLC Sub-Field Office 2487 S. 1620 W., Unit E Ogden UT 84401 
SLC Sub-Field Office 1793 W Business Park Dr. Orem UT 84058 
SLC Sub-Field Office 6999 Sierra Center Parkway Reno NV 89511 
SLC Sub-Field Office 2075 N. Blvd Idaho Falls ID 83404 
SLC Sub-Field Office 389 N. Industrial Road, Suite 4 St. George UT 84770 
SLC Sub-Field Office 212 Deere Street Twin Falls ID 83301 

CHI HLG SLC ERO Field and Sub Offices 
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Frem 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

To: 

CC: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject:
Attachments: L (b)(4) 

L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.i 

Importance: High 

Flag: Follow up 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
.._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Attached is a copy of the Multi-State CDF Request for Information (RFI) and the submissions we received for the SLC 
AOR as a result of the RFI. 

Should ERO decide to pursue a requirement, these can help form the basis of the corresponding market research for that 
requirement. 

Best, 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Contract Specialist 
DHS I ICE I M&A ,L OAQ I DCR 
Mobile: 202 836J. bM6 x7 , 1

Email; (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~;_i ice,dhs ov 
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